
  

 

MEMO TO COUNCIL 

 

Date: January 23, 2025 

To: Council 

From: Scott Preston, Manager of Recreation & Facilities 

RE: East Hants Sportsplex Summer Rate Approval 

 

From an update to Council in October 2024, motion C24(355) directed staff to keep the EHSP rates 
the same and to bring back recommended rates as part of 2025/2026 draft budget discussions. The 
recommended rates were posted in a report to January Executive Committee however Committee 
deferred the discussion on the report to budget deliberations. This was done with the understanding 
that Council would deal with the summer ice rate at the January Council. 

The following motion is required in order to ensure operations and planning move forward: 

Move that Council approve the ice in Ice Pad B be maintained for the summer (June 15th – August 
31st) and rented at non-prime rates, and that rates for the summer be set at $117.39 for general 
users and $223.36 for corporate users (HST not included). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


